
Memorandum 

Housing Finance Authority 
26750 U.S. Highway 19 North, Suite 110 
Clearwater, FL 33761 
Phone: 727-223-6418 

Pinellas 
County 

TO: The Honorable Chairman and Members of the Board of County 
Commissioners 

THROUGH: Mark S. Woodard, County Administrator 

FROM: Kathryn Driver, Executive Director, Housing Finance Authority of Pinellas 
County \L-1> 

SUBJECT: Pinellas Community Housing Trust Fund Program: 2015 Annual Report 

DATE: April 26, 2016 

Recommended Action: 
I RECOMMEND THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS RECEIVE AND FILE 
THE 2015 REPORT ON THE PINELLAS COMMUNITY HOUSING TRUST FUND 
PROGRAM FROM THE HOUSING FINANCE AUTHORITY OF PINELLAS COUNTY. 

Summary Explanation/Background: 
The Housing Finance Authority of Pinellas County (HFA) administers the Pinellas 
Community Housing Trust Program through an interlocal agreement. This report covers 
calendar year 2015. 

Fiscal Impact/Cost/Revenue Summary: 
No County General Funds are required. 

Exhibits/ Attachments Attached: 
2015 Pinellas Community Housing Trust Fund Program Annual Report 


